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Memo 
To: Member States 

c.c.: Handicapping & Course Rating Committee 

From: Simon Magdulski 

Date: 3 March 2008 

Subject: Delay of Increase to Maximum Australian Men’s Handicap 

 
Dear All, 
 
Following the recent changes to the Board of Golf Australia, the Handicapping & Course 
Rating Committee has decided to defer decisions on any further adjustments to the Australian 
Handicapping & Course Rating Systems until after the Committee’s next meeting in April. 
 
As a result, a decision re increasing the maximum Australian Men’s Handicap will be deferred 
until this time. 
 
The April meeting will also include a wide-ranging discussion on the pathway for the 
development of the Australian Handicapping & Course Rating Systems. 
 
We look forward to providing a further update following the April meeting. 
 
Please let me know if you have any queries. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Simon Magdulski 
Manager – Rules & Handicapping 
 
Email – simonm@golfaustralia.org.au 
Direct phone – (03) 9626 5023 


